CIL COUSERVATICH CCMHISSICH
BCX 2045
HOBES, NEW MEXICO

DATE__June 15, 1955

I\ﬁR- ‘N- B. I‘IACEY
OIL CONSZRVATION CQMISSION

ROX 871 EE:
SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO PRCPOSED 5P 161 __
PROPCSED I°SL
Dear lir. Macey:
I have examined the application dated 5/26
for the _Continental Farney A-5 §3  5-23-36
Cperater Lease and Well ¥o. S~-T-kL

and my recommendations are as follcws:

40 scre sllowstle-Wells 4 and 5 cempleted in same strata as oi] wells with

top allewavles- RFM

S8imultaneous dedication of acreage. Recommend this case for a hearimg-SJS

Yours very truly,

OIL CCrSZRVATICH CCiZTISSICH

hs

-Stanley J. Stanley

Engineer



